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" This is the only case that I know of

that he can have reference to and you have the facts in

comeciion therewith,.

I do not know of any other case

where the narriage laws have been very badly observed among

“a@ Indlans under my ‘supervision.

y The Departmanﬁ is disposed to think
*i the foregoing your Lordship wilil agree that
#tlon 1s expected on its part such can only
taken after

¢r ihe Rev. Mr. Prewer shall have furnished

specific and detailed information necessary as a basis

\
\

have the honour to be,
Right Reverend Sir,

Your obedi;?t servant,

e .

e

Secretary.




